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Dear Ms. Elliott,

Thanks for your attention.

Regarding Tatung 802.11a/b/g tablet PC submission, please be noted that the
correct FCC ID 1s BIM TTAB12DABG which 1s same as the one indicated in ID
label.

Since this project has been submitted for a while, so please kindly help to
check 1f there has another question arose and issue the grant.

Thank you again and any question please don't hestiate to contact us.
Best Regards,

Lucy Tsa1

Compliance Certification Services Inc.
Tel: 886-2-2299-9720

Fax: 886-2-2299-9721
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Dear Sir,

It's the typo error, the correct ID number i1s identical to the ID label.
Besides, this 1s a 802.11a/b/g device, so DTS portion 1s filed with the
confirmation no. of EA512965.

Best Regards,

Lucy Tsa1

Compliance Certification Services, Inc.
Tel:886-2-2299-9720 ext. 547

Fax: 886-2-2299-9721
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To: Harris Lai, Conpliance Certification Services Inc.
From Linda Elliott

Linda.El liott @cc. gov

FCC Application Processing Branch

Re: FCC | D BJMITAB12DABG

Appl i cant: Tat ung
Company

Correspondence Reference Number: 27765

731 Confirmation Number: EA680965

The FCC | D (BJMITAB12DABG) entered on the Form 731, does not agree with the
FCC I D (BIJM TTAB12DABG di spl ayed on the identification label. Submt an
email /letter to correct the Form 731, or a revised identification |abel, as
appropri ate.

The itens indicated above nmust be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismssal pursuant to Section 2.917 (c) and forfeiture of the
filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108.

DO NOT reply to this e-mail by using the Reply button. In order for your
response to be processed expeditiously, you nust upload your response via
the Internet at ww. fcc.gov, Electronic Filing, OET Equi pnment Authorization
Electronic Filing. |If the response is subnitted through Add Attachnents, a
message which infornms the processing staff that a new exhibit has been
subm tted nust also be submtted via Subnmit Correspondence. Also, please
note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submi tted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence shoul d be directed
to the e-nmail address |isted bel ow the nane of the sender.

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with
this transmission, Thank you for your attention.



